
From: Nakanishi, Allan S (DEC)
To: Garfield MacVeigh
Cc: Harper, Kate J (DNR); McCabe, Gene C (DEC); Khan, David S (DEC); Allegra Cairns; Jack DiMarchi; Pilon,

Timothy A (DEC); Nakanishi, Allan S (DEC)
Subject: RE: Waste Management Permit 2019DB0001 - Conditional Approval to Construct and Adoption of New

References
Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 8:52:09 AM
Attachments: Conditional Plan Approval LAD redesign 2022-5-27.pdf

Mr. MacVeigh,
 
A conditional approval to construct the land-application disposal system and adoption of new
references to Waste Management Permit 2019DB0001 is attached.
 
Regards,
 
Allan S. Nakanishi, PE
Dept. of Environmental Conservation
Div. of Water/Wastewater Discharge Authorization Program
Mining Section
555 Cordova Street
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
(907) 269-4028
Allan.Nakanishi@Alaska.gov
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